&
. . . 7 DISTRIBUTION:
' 3 Docket File  bcc: NRC PODR

LB#2 File Local PDR
EHyl ton NSIC
ABournia PRC
1&E

. ; Woodhead, OELD

Mr. Louis 0. DelGeorge
Director of Nuclear Licensing
Commonwealth Edison Company
P. 0. Box 767

Chicago, I1linois 60690

Dear Mr. DelGeorge:

Subject; La Salle County Station, Unit 1 Revised Reactor Vessel Materials
Surveillance Program Withdrawal Schedule

In Commonwealth Edison's letter dated April 8, 1982, it was indicated
that the specimen holders containing the surveillance specimens for the
reactor vessel materfals are welded-closed enclosures. Therefore, you
stated that it was not realistic to remove samples from each holder to
obtain the number of surveillance specimens required, but instead proposed
to remove an entire holder at a time to obtain the required specimens.

We find the requested change acceptable.

Sincerely,

A. Schwencer, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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Mr. Louis 0. DelGeorge
Director of Nuclear Licensing
Commonweal th Edison Company
P. 0. Box 767

Chicago, I1linois 60690

cc:

Philip P. Steptoe, Esquire
Suite 4200

One First National Plaza
Chicago, I1linois 60603

Dean Hansell, Esquire
Assistant Attorney General
188 West Randolph Street
Suite 2315

Chicago, I1linois 60601

Roger walker, Resident Inspector
LaSalle NPS, U.S.N.R.C.

P. 0. Box 224

Marseilles, I1linois 61364



